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March 24, 2020 
 
 
 
Mr. Michael Gormas 
United States Department of Transportation 
Office of Aviation Analysis 
1200 New Jersey Ave SE 
Washington, DC 20590 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Gormas, 
 
I hope this finds you and yours well.  Oh behalf of the Bradford Regional Airport 
Authority I am reached out to request a 15 day extension on the RFP due date for 
Essential Air Service at BFD. During these uncertain times in our industry we feel that 
allowing interested parties extra time to prepare accurate bids may be in everyone’s 
best interest. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Should you have any questions please 
contact me anytime. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Alicia Dankesreiter 
Manager 
Bradford Regional Airport 


